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H. B. BEAUMONT,
ASSISTANT STEAMSHIP GENERAL PASSENGER AGENT

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRICAL TECHNICAL CONTENTION 
.NET YORK -, APRIL 10th, 1926

ISf:
Col. W. Bovey, 
McGill University, 
Montreal.

Dear Col. Bovey,

Referring to telephone conversation 26th instant.

This will confirm our advice that 125 male delegates 
accompanied by 75 ladies are expected from Europe.

This group will naturally be interested in power development 
and it is felt that if they could be invited to inspect power plants at 
Niagara Falls, they might then be induced to visit Toronto and Montreal 
were an invitation extended by the Shawinigan Power people. Naturally 
the objective would be to have them return to Europe on one of our 
ships from either Montreal or Quebec.
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I understand Dr. Barnes of McGill is the President of the 
Canadian Section and wwalci. very much appreciate your undertaking to place 
the matter before him.
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Yours very truly,
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